### Rodrigue Abou Naoum

Furn El Chebbak , Beirut , Lebanon 🏠

+96170501007

Rodrigue.Abounaoum@hotmail.com 🔽

https:/www.linkedin.com/in/rodrigu e-abou-naoum-373b925a

e-abou-naoum-373b925a

I am a highly competent professional with proven experience in software development, analysis and design. I have technical and functional skills as well as interpersonal skills, which allows me to interact with a wide range of colleagues and clients. I look forward to being challenged to grow and improve my skills further. My biggest passion in life is to use my technical know-how for the benefit of people and organizations.

#### **Skills**

- Java EE/SE (8 et plus) Expert
- Spring / Spring boot Framework Expert
- API Development Expert
- Web Service SOAP Development Expert
- JBOSS / Tomcat Application Server Expert
- Docker container
- Other programming languages (Kotlin, C#, .Net, C++, PHP, COBOL)

- Security: Oauth2 / Keycloak / JWT Expert
- JPA / Hibernate Expert
- Databases : Oracle / MySQL / SQL Server /DB2 - Expert
- Git Server / SVN Expert
- Front-End Development (HTML / BootStrap/ CSS / JavaScript)
- AS400 Environment

### **Professional Experience**

08/2018 - PRESENT

# Technology services developer/ Byblos bank, Lebanon and Europe.

Development of web services, REST API and JAVA background services for mobile, ATM and business banking.

<u>Project Highlights:</u> Online tax payment, online mobile charging, Ekyc, PSD2 compliance integration in Europe, P2P payment.

<u>Environment used</u>: Spring Boot Framework, Git Server, Oracle Database / SQL server / MySQL, JBOSS and Tomcat server, Docker.

Technologies used: JAVA, REST API, Web Service SOAP, JPA, Hibernate, C, .Net .

02/2018 - 06/2018

# Software Research and Development consultant/ Global Coalition for Efficient Logistics, Lebanon &USA

Analysis and development for a smart system that scores B2B factors based on their real time data with heavy and complex algorithms.

<u>Environment used</u>: Spring Boot Framework, Git , Oracle , SQL server /, Server JBOSS and Tomcat, <u>Technologies used</u>: JAVA, REST API, Web Service SOAP, JPA, Hibernate.

06/2016 - 12/2017

## Software Development Engineer / SAB - éditeur de logiciel pour les banques, Lebanon and France

Development of banking and web services for SAB's banking and digital solutions.

<u>Highlight Projects:</u> migration and upgrading of banking solutions for Europe's largest banks, including HSBC and BNPP.

<u>Environment used:</u> Spring Framework, AS400, SVN, Oracle Database / SQL server, Tomcat Server and WebSphere.

Technologies used: JAVA, REST API, Web Service SOAP, JPA, Hibernate, COBOL.

08/2015 - 05/2016

### It Developer and support / Crédit Libanais Bank, Lebanon

Develop IT tools for banking efficiency and top-level support for software problems.

#### Education

2020

AWS Fundamentals: Building Serverless Applications / Amazon Web Services
AWS Fundamentals: Addressing Security Risk / Amazon Web Services
Managing an agile team / University of Virginia
Agile meets design thinking / University of Virginia

2018

M1 and M2 in applied computer science for business / Université Saint Joseph de Beyrouth

2015

Bachelor of business computer science / Université Saint Joseph de Beyrouth

2012

Socio-Economic Baccalaureate / Ecole notre dame des anges, Badaro

#### **Extras**

- Private computer science teacher.
- Several academic and professional awards and distinctions.
- Expert level in French, English and Arabic and a novice Spanish.
- Conducted numerous internships in mobile and front-end development.